N

CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF THE

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:

GENERAL
REPORTS:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

TENDERS:

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE, CAO

7.

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Thursday, July 10, 2008

10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA
Page
Cail to Order
Adoption of Agenda
Minutes of the June 25, 2008 Regular Council 7
Meeting

W
ISL Engineering 1:30 p.m. Ms%éu_bé‘

Jake Doerksen 1:00 p.m. (ADDITION) /M

Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 17
- June 5, 2008
Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 43
— May 5, 2008

Council Committee Reports



WW&WL > W@‘ . 22
— (e st Clucs

—CENSE - SHate 6?’)/15‘&,7 Ve R

/et Ca g g @/\M (e
ANl e 4 G_QTPWJ:J‘

wawq ook Utk 0@/"\1 e

CAD QNI & -



7N

a

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNGIL AGENDA
July 10, 2008

AND DIRECTORS

REPORTS:
CORPORATE 10.
SERVICES:
OPERATIONAL 11.
SERVICES:

f)

g)
h)

f)

g)
h)

CAO and Director Reports

La Crete Agricultural Society — Lefter of Support

Alberta Forest Products Assoctation AGM &
Conference

Fort Vermilion Park
L & P Disposal Ltd. — Request for Fuel Surchérge

GIS Municipal Utilities, Road Network, and Rural
Addressing Project ‘

La Crete Agricultural Society — Request to
Forgive Taxes ‘

Regional Partnership Initiative (REDI)

October Council Meetings & Organizational
Meeting

Financial Update per June 30, 2008

A [Prorne

Wolf Lake Road/A. J. Friesen Road

County Spot Gravelling

~ Farm Access Road — SE 12-104-16-W5

Rubber Tire Backhoe
High Level Golf Course Paving

2009 Resource Road Applications

PAGE 2

51

61

65

71

75

79

81

87

97

99

113

115

117

119

121

123






MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
July 10, 2008

PLANNING, 12.
EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:
INFORMATION / 13,
CORRESPONDENCE:

IN CAMERA 14,
SESSION:

NEXT MEETING 15.
DATE:

ADJOURNMENT: 16.

)
g)
h)

Development Permit 152-DP-08 Plan 2938RS,
Block 3, Lot 2 (4805-50"" St.) Direct Control 2
“DC2” (Fort Vermilion)

Municipal Development Plan Update

Zama Five Lot Subdivision on Aspen Drive

La Crete Rodeo Club

Biodegradable Products

Information/Correspondence ltems

t

Personnel

Special Projects
AUPE

Ambulance

Provincial Government

Wadlin Lake

Pesounee Boasc

Regular Council Meeting
Wednesday, July. 23, 2008
4:00 p.m.

Heritage Centre, La Crete, AB

Adjournment

PAGE 3
125

135
163
167

171

173

—th 8g
W. Poad

BHLs:

Cornectere






Agenda ltem # \; )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Wackenzie Cam@ :

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: July 10, 2008

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: Minutes of the June 25, 2008 Regular Council Meeting
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Minutes of the June 25, 2008 Regular Council meeting are attached.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the June 25, 2008 Regular Council meeting be adopted as
presented.

Author: C. Gabriel Review by: CAOQ /

-7-







AN

=T

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, June 25, 2008

4:00 p.m.
Town of High Level Council Chambers
High Level, AB
PRESENT: Greg Newman Reeve
Walter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve
Peter Braun Councillor
Dicky Driedger Councillor
John W. Driedger Councillor
Ed Froese Councillor
Bill Neufeld Councillor
Ray Toews Counciilor
Lisa Wardley Councillor
Stuart Watson Councilior

ABSENT:

ADMINISTRATION: William (Bill) Kostiw %}@ f Administrative Officer
Joulia Whittleton Director of Corporate Services
Ryan Becker s Director of Planning & Emergency Services
Carol Gabriel Executive Assistant

ALSO PRESENT: Lacey Reid, The Echo

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on June 25, 2008 at the
Town of High Level Council Chambers in High Level, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Newman called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m.
AGENDA: 2, a) Adoption of Agenda
MOTION 08-06-454 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the agenda be adopted as amended with the
addition/deletion of:

12. ¢) Fort Vermilion Park

Delete item 5. a) La Crete Day Care Delegation

CARRIED



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 25, 2008

ADOPTION OF THE
PREVIOUS MINUTES:

MOTION 08-06-455

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE MINUTES:

GENERAL REPORTS:

MOTION 08-06-456

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
TENDERS:

COUNCIL COMMITTEE,
CAO AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

CORPORATE
SERVICES:

MOTION 08-06-457

MOTION 08-06-458
Requires 2/3

Page 2af 7

3.a) Minutes of the June 10, 2008 Regular Council
Meeting

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the minutes of the June 10, 2008 Regular Council meeting
be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

4.a) None

6.a) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes —
May 20, 2008

MOVED by Councilfor Braun

That the Municipatl P‘gg;ﬁning Commission meeting minutes of May
20, 2008 be received forjnformation.

S

£ i,
oy, &
- T

% i%%:;fjk

CARRIED

8.a) None

9.a} None

10. a) CAO Evaluation & Status

MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger

That the Chief Administrative Officer evaluation and status be
received for information.

CARRIED
10. b) Extension to CAMRIF Project (La Crete)

MOVED by Councillor Braun

_.‘| 0-



N

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 25, 2008

MOTION 08-06-459

MOTION 08-06-460

MOTION 08-06-461

MOTION 08-06-462

Page 3 of 7

That Mackenzie County approve the extension to the CAMRIF
project in La Crete and that the budget be amended to include an
additional $900,000 coming from the Roads Reserve.

CARRIED

10. ¢) Bylaw 679/08 Authorizing Imposition of a Local
Improvement Tax for Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on
102 & 103 Street and 93 Avenue from Plan 962-0266,
Block 1, Lots 2, 19 & 20; Plan 962-3343, Block 2, Lots 4
- 10; and Plan 012-4176, Block 3, Lots 1-9 & 21; Plan
032-3561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3, 4 & 1MR in the Hamlet of
La Crete

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That first reading be given to Bylaw 679/08 being a bylaw
authorizing imposition of a local improvement tax for curb, gutter
and sidewalk on 102 Street, 103 Street and 93 Avenue: Plan
9620266, Block 1, Lots 2, 19, & 20; Plan 9623343, Biock 2, Lots
4 -10; Plan 0124176, _Block 3, Lots 1-9, & 21; Plan 0323561,
Block 7, Lots 2, 3, 4& MR in the Hamlst of La Crete.

P

MOVED by*Councillor Neufeld

That administration continue purchasing 1/3 of their fuel supply
each from UFA, La Crete Co-op and Neufeld Petroleum.

CARRIED
10. e) REDI Destination Marketing Fund
MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the REDI Destination Marketing Fund be tabled until a
formal request is received.

CARRIED
10. f) Edmonton City Centre Airport

MOVED by Councillor Toews

-11-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 25, 2008

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES:

MOTION 08-06-463

MOTION 08-06-464

MOTION 08-06-465

PLANNING,
EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

MOTION 08-06-466

Page 4 of 7

That a letter be sent to the Mayor of the City of Edmonton and
each Councillor expressing our concerns about the future of the
City Centre Airport and indicate our interest for involvement in the
process.

CARRIED

11. a) Zama Access Road Phase 2 (Resource Road Program)

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That administration be authorized to proceed with tendering the
Zama Access Road Phase 2 (Resource Road Program) project
with construction completion in September 2009.

CARRIED
11. b) Water Management & Road Projects

MOVED by Councmorf\!\latson

i

i’.

That the water man agement and road projects be received for
information. mg !

CARRIEB’"‘%% ‘
By, 3 A

11.¢) Mac‘l?enzie Housing Roads & Storm Water Project

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the Mackenzie Housing roads and storm water project be
tabled to the next meeting.

CARRIED

12. a) Bylaw 678/08 Anti-Litter Bylaw

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That first reading be given to Bylaw 678/08, being a Bylaw of
Mackenzie County for the prevention of littering as amended.

CARRIED

-19-



PN

~

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 25, 2008

MOTION 08-06-467

MOTION 08-06-468

MOTION 08-06-469

Requires Unanimous

INFORMATION/
CORRESPONDENCE:

MOTION 08-06-470

IN CAMERA SESSION:

MOTION 08-06-471

Page Sof 7

12. b) Offer to Purchase - Lot 48, Plan 012-2639 (Hutch Lake
Recreational Subdivision)

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the offer to purchase the Hutch Lake Lot 48, Plan 012-2639
be rejected.

CARRIED
MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That administration revisit and update the Hutch Lake lot prices
and bring them back for Council review and approval.

CARRIED

12, ¢) Fort Vermilion Park (ADDITION)

DEFEA%

13. a) Information/Correspondence ltems

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for
information purposes.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That Council move in-camera to discuss issues under the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulations 18
(1) at 4:59 p.m.

14. a) Personnel

14. b) Special Projects

-13-



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 25, 2008

14. ¢} Ambulance
14. d) AUPE Negotiations

CARRIED
MOTION 08-06-472 MOVED by Councillor Braun
That Council move out of camera at 5:22 p.m.
CARRIED
14. a) Personnel
MOTION 08-06-473 MOVED by Councillor Neufeld
That the organizational chart be adopted in principle,
CARRIED
14. b) Special Projec?

MOTION 08-06-474 MOVED by Deputggl{eé’"\@g Sarapuk

%

S
That the spe 'gl“% *‘i*jfé*cts update be received for information.

CARRIED™. %,
14. ¢) Ambllance

MOTION 08-06-475 MOVED by Councillor Froese
That the ambulance update be received for information.
CARRIED
14. d) AUPE Negotiations

MOTION 08-06-476 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk
That the AUPE negotiations be received for information.
CARRIED

NEXT MEETING DATE:  15. a) Regular Council Meeting

Regular Council Meeting
Thursday, July 10, 2008

-14-



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 7 of 7
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 25, 2008

10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, AB
ADJOURNMENT: 16. a) Adjournment
MOTION 08-06-477 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the Regular Council meeting be adjourned at 5:25 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes will be presented to Council for approval on Thursday, July 10, 2008,

Greg Newman, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

_'I h-



-16-



Agenda ltem # (02 A )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

EYAR——,

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: July 10, 2008

Presented By: = William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
' June 5, 2008

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Information item. The adopted minutes of the June 5, 2008 meetings are attached.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of June 5, 2008 be received
. for information.

Author: C. Gabriel Review By: CAO / /
-17-




-18-



PRESENT

ABSENT

2.

MOTION 08-122

Mackenzie County
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting

North Point Center (County Office)
La Crete, Alberta

Thursday, June 5, 2008 @ 10:00 a.m.

Peter Braun Chair, Councillor

Ed Froese Councillor

Manfred Gross MPC Member

Ryan Becker Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Marion Krahn Development Officer

Vicky Krahn Planning Administrative Support

Jack Eccles Vice — Chair, MPC Member

Beth Kappelar MPC Member

CALL TO ORDER

Peter Braun called the meeting to order at 10:08 a.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That the agenda be adopted with the following addition:

4q) Development Permit Application 77-DP-08
571950 Alberta Ltd. (Home Hardware); Retail Store Addition;
Relocation of Two Existing Buildings with Variance
Plan 892 1327, Block 5, Lot 15 and Plan 1160NY, Block 5,
Lots 6 and 7; La Crete

CARRIED

-19-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 2 of 24

3.

MOTION 08-123

MOTION 08-124

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

MOVED by Ed Froese

That the minutes of the May 20, 2008 Municipal Planning
Commission meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

DEVELOPMENT

Development Permit Application 91-DP-08

Tombri Properties; Mobile Home and Ancillary Building
(Detached Garage with Size Variance)

Plan 062 4078, Block 2, Lot 3 (SE 32-110-19-W5M);
Inter-Municipal Development Plan Corridor

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 91-DP-08 on Plan 062 4078, Block 2, Lot
3 (SE 32-110-19-W5M) in the name of Tombri Properties be
approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions
shall render this permit Null and Void

1. A variance of 100 square feet for the total area of the
Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is hereby granted. The
maximum area of the Ancillary Building (Detached Garage)
shall be 780 square feet.

2. The Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is for personal
purposes only and no commercial activity is permitted
in this building or district.

3. No Ancillary Building erected/or moved onto the site shall be
used as a dwelling.

4. The Anciliary Building (Detached Garage) shail be
constructed and finished with simitar construction materials
as the residence and shall compliment the natural features
of the site and the aesthetics of the neighbouring houses to
the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

-920-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
June 5, 2008
Page 3 of 24

5. The undercarriage of the mobile home shall be screened
from view by skirting or such other means satisfactory to the
Development Authority.

6. Minimum building setbacks are:

e Frontyard - 156.24 meters (50 feet), from Road Right
of Way.

e Rear yard - 15.2 meters (50 feet) from Canadian
National Railway right of way,

e Side yard — 7.6 meters (25 feet),

7. All sewage disposal systems to be in conformance with the
Alberta Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Regulations.

8. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards and at the developers expense.

9. No construction or development is allowed on any right-of-way.

10. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage
without adversely affecting the neighbouring properties.

CARRIED

b) Development Permit Application 92-DP-08
Tombri Properties; Mobile Home and Ancillary Building
(Detached Garage with Size Variance)
Plan 062 4078, Block 2, Lot 6 (SE 32-110-19-W5M);
Inter-Municipal Development Plan Corridor

MOTION 08-125 MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 92-DP-08 on Plan 062 4078, Block 2, Lot
6 (SE 32-110-19-W5M) in the name of Tombri Properties be
approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions
shall render this permit Null and Void

1. Avariance of 100 square feet for the total area of the
Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is hereby granted. The

-21-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
June 5, 2008
Page 4 of 24

maximum area of the Ancillary Building (Detached Garage)
shall be 780 square feet.

2. The Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is for personal
purposes only and no commercial activity is permitted
in this building or district.

3. No Ancillary Building erected/or moved onto the site shall be
used as a dwelling.

4. The Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) shall be
constructed and finished with similar construction materials
as the residence and shall compliment the natural features
of the site and the aesthetics of the neighbouring houses to
the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

5. The undercarriage of the mobile home shall be screened
from view by skirting or such other means satisfactory to the
Development Authority.

6. Minimum building setbacks are:

s Front yard - 15.24 meters (50 feet), from Road Right
of Way.

¢ Rear yard - 15.2 meters (50 feet) from Canadian
National Railway right of way,

» Side yard — 7.6 meters (25 feet),

7. All sewage disposal systems to be in conformance with the
Alberta Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Regulations.

8. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards and at the developers expense.

9. No construction or development is allowed on any right-of-way.

10. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage
without adversely affecting the neighbouring properties.

CARRIED

-22-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 5 of 24

MOTION 08-126

c) Development Permit Application 93-DP-08
Tombri Properties; Mobile Home and Ancillary Building
(Detached Garage with Size Variance)
Plan 062 4078, Block 2, Lot 4 (SE 32-110-19-W5M);
Inter-Municipal Development Plan Corridor

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 93-DP-08 on Plan 062 4078, Block 2, Lot
4 (SE 32-110-18-W5M) in the name of Tombri Properties be
approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions
shall render this permit Null and Void

1. Avariance of 100 square feet for the total area of the
Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is hereby granted. The
maximum area of the Ancillary Building (Detached Garage)
shall be 780 square feet.

2. The Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is for personal
purposes only and no commercial activity is permitted
in this building or district.

3. No Ancillary Building erected/or moved onto the site shall be
used as a dwelling.

4. The Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) shall be
constructed and finished with simitar construction materials
as the residence and shall compliment the natural features
of the site and the aesthetics of the neighbouring houses to
the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

9. The undercarriage of the mobile home shall be screened
from view by skirting or such other means satisfactory to the
Development Authority.

6. Minimum building setbacks are:

e Frontyard - 15.24 meters (50 feet), from Road Right
of Way.

¢ Rearyard - 15.2 meters (50 feet) from Canadian
National Railway right of way,

» Side yard — 7.6 meters (25 feet),

7. All sewage disposal systems to be in conformance with the
Alberta Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Regulations.

_23_



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
June 5, 2008
Page 6 of 24

8. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards and at the developers expense.

9. No construction or development is allowed on any right-of-way.

10.The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage
without adversely affecting the neighbouring properties.

CARRIED

d) Development Permit Application 94-DP-08
Tombri Properties; Mobile Home and Ancillary Building
(Detached Garage with Size Variance)
Plan 062 4078, Block 2, Lot 2 (SE 32-110-19-W5M);
Inter-Municipal Development Plan Corridor

MOTION 08-127 MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 94-DP-08 on Plan 062 4078, Block 2, Lot
2 (SE 32-110-19-W5M) in the name of Tombri Properties be
approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions
shall render this permit Null and Void

1. Avariance of 100 square feet for the total area of the
Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is hereby granted. The
maximum area of the Ancillary Building (Detached Garage)
shall be 780 square feet.

2. The Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is for personal
purposes only and no commercial activity is permitted
in this building or district.

3. No Ancillary Building erected/or moved onto the site shall be
used as a dwelling.

4. The Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) shall be
constructed and finished with similar construction materials
as the residence and shall compliment the natural features
of the site and the aesthetics of the neighbouring houses to
the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

-24-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 7 of 24

MOTION 08-128

9.

The undercarriage of the maobile home shall be screened
from view by skirting or such other means satisfactory to the
Development Authority.

Minimum building setbacks are:

e Frontyard - 15.24 meters (50 feet), from Road Right
of Way.

e Rear yard - 15.2 meters (50 feet) from Canadian
National Railway right of way,

o Side yard — 7.6 meters (25 feet),

All sewage disposal systems to be in conformance with the
Alberta Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Regulations.

PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards and at the developers expense.

No construction or development is allowed on any right-of-way.

10. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage

without adversely affecting the neighbouring properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 97-DP-08

Daniel Dyck (Fort Vermilion School Division — Bus Garage);
Ancillary Building (Storage) with Variance

Plan 872 2339, Block 17, Lot 5; La Crete

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 97-DP-08 on Plan 872 2339, Block 17,
Lot 5 in the name of Daniel Dyck {(Fort Vermillion School Division -
Bus Garage) be approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

1. A variance of 4.57 meters (15 feet) of the rear yard setback

is hereby granted for the placement of the Ancillary Building
(Storage).

-25-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 8 of 24

MOTION 08-129

. Minimum structure setbacks: 9.1 meters (30 feet) front yard;

4,57 meters (15 feet) rear yard; 3.05 meters (10 feet) side
yards, from the property lines.

. The highest point of the Ancillary Building (Storage) shall be

no more than 15 feet in height.

. The undercarriage of the Ancillary Building (Storage) shall

be screened from view by skirting or such other means
satisfactory to the Development Authority.

. The Ancillary Building (Storage) shali be constructed and

finished with similar construction materials as the Bus
Garage and shall compliment the natural features of the site.
This condition shall be completed within one year of the
permit approval date.

. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location

of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards at the developer's expense.

. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface

drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 98-DP-08

Daniel Dyck (Fort Vermilion School Division — Sandhills
Elementary School); Ancillary Building (Storage)

Plan 782 0147, Block 12; La Crete

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 98-DP-08 on Plan 782 0147, Block 12 in
the name of Daniel Dyck (Fort Vermilion School Division # 52 —
Sandhills Elementary School} be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

. Minimum structure setbacks: 7.6 meters (25 feet) front yard;

1.5 meters (5 feet) side yards; 7.6 meters (25 feet) rear yard,
from the property lines.

_26_



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 9 of 24

g)

MOTION 08-130

. The highest point of the Ancillary Building (Storage) shall be

no more than 15 feet in height.

. The undercarriage of the Ancillary Building (Storage) shall

be screened from view by skirting or such other means
satisfactory to the Development Authority.

. The Ancillary Building {Storage) shall be constructed and

finished with similar construction materials as the Sandhills
Elementary School and shall compliment the natural features
of the site. This condition shall be completed within one year
of the permit approval date.

. PRIOR 1o installation of a new access or changing location

of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards at the developer's expense.

. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface

drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 100-DP-08

Henry Derksen; Mobile Home with Variance; Renovation of
Part of the Existing House into an Attached Garage

Plan 1922NY, Block 5, Lot 9; La Crete

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 100-DP-08 on Plan 1922NY, Block 5, Lot
9 in the name of Henry Derksen be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

. Avariance is hereby granted to allow the placement of the

mobile home toward the west side of the lot.

. The mobile home shall face 98" Avenue.

3. The front of the mobile home shall be 7.62 meters (25 feet)

from the front property line. The minimum setbacks for the

-97-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 10 of 24

side and rear yard are: 1.52 meters (5 feet) side yards; 2.4
meters (8 feet) rear yard, from the property lines.

The undercarriage of the mobile home shall be screened
from view by skirting or such other means satisfactory to the
Development Authority.

The architecture, construction materials and appearance of
mobile home and attached garage shall be to accepted
standards and shall compliment the natural features and
character of the site to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

. The outside of the attached garage is required to be

renovated to include:

a. new siding to match the mobile home, and

b. new shingles to match the mobile home
The renovations shall be done to the satisfaction and
discretion of the Development Authority. The Developer has
until June 5, 2009 to finish the renovations in accordance
with this permit.

The existing house shall be renovated to resemble a car
garage and shall contain car garage doors. No commercial
sized garage doors are permitted.

Garage doors must be installed to open on the south side of
the garage only. No garage doors are allowed on the north
or east side of the building.

The Municipality has assigned the following address to the
noted property 10010-98"™ Avenue. You are required to
display the address (10010) to be clearly legible from the
street and be on a contrasting background. The minimum
size of the characters shall be four inches in height.

10. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer

11

system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
owner.

.Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum

parking shall be 300 square feet per vehicle owned plus an
additional 500 square feet for off street parking. “One
parking space, including the driveway area, shall occupy 300
square feet.”

-928-



:/_-\

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
June 5, 2008
Page 11 of 24

12. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighbouring
properties.

CARRIED

h) Development Permit Application 110-DP-08
Derksen Mechanical; Tradesman’s Business (Shop Addition)
Plan 022 7658, Block 21, Lot 6; La Crete

MOTION 08-131 MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 110-DP-08 on Plan 022 7658, Block 21,
Lot 6 in the name of Derksen Mechanical be approved with the
following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall
render this permit Null and Void

1. Minimum structure setbacks: 9.1 meters (30 feet) front
(west), north side and rear (east) yards, 3.0 meters (10 feet)
south side yard, from the property lines.

2. The shop addition shall be constructed and finished with
similar construction materials as the existing shop and shall
compliment the natural features of the shop and site.

3. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer
system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
owner.

4. The Municipality has assigned the following address to the
noted property 9705-98" Street. You are required to display
the address (9705) to be clearly legible from the street and
be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the
characters shall be four inches in height.

5. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum
parking standards are 1 space per 45 square meters of
building area, which in this case is 8 additional public parking
stalls, 1 space per each full time employee and 1 space for
every 2 part time employees. “One parking space, including
the driveway area, shall occupy 27.87 square meters (300
square feet).”

6. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie

-29_



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 12 of 24

MOTION 08-132

County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards at the developer's expense.

7. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 112-DP-08

Randy Krahn and Mark Dick; Automotive Sales with Variance
and Temporary Extension for Shop (Expires June 29, 2010)
Plan 052 4622, Block 23, Lot 6; La Crete

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 112-DP-08 on Plan 052 4622, Block 23,
Lot 6 in the name of Randy Krahn and Mark Dick, be approved with
the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall
render this permit Null and Void

1. A variance of the Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw section
7.14, subsection A is hereby granted to allow an automotive
equipment sales business.

2. Atemporary extension is hereby granted to allow the
existing building to remain on site till June 29, 2010.

3. PRIOR to any new construction taking place on the subject
property contact the Development Department for a
Development Permit.

4. Obtain approval and documentation as required by the
Alberta Motor Vehicle Industry Council.

5. All conditions and requirements by the Alberta Motor Vehicle
Industry Council are to be met to their specifications and
standards.

6. If a sign is placed on the property the sign shalt be located a
minimum of.
a. 20 meters from regulatory signs.
b. Not less than 1.5 meters from the edge of the ditch
backslope.

7. The sign shall:

_30_



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
June 5, 2008
Page 13 of 24

a. Not obstruct the orderly and safe flow of vehicular and
pedestrian traffic.

b. Not unduly interfere with the amenities of the district.

¢. Not materially interfere with or affect the use,
enjoyment or value of neighbouring properties.

d. Not create visual or aesthetic blight.

8. lllumination of the sign must not negatively affect, nor pose a
safety hazard to, an adjacent site or street.

9. Wiring and conduits of the sign must be concealed from
view.

10.PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location of
existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards af the developer's expense.

11.The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage.

CARRIED

j) Development Permit Application 113-DP-08
Bob Fehr; 4 and 5 Foot Fence with Variance
Plan 002 4548, Block 26, Lot 8A; La Crete

MOTION 08-133 MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 113-DP-08 on Plan 002 4548, Block 26,
Lot 8A in the name of Bob Fehr be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall
render this permit Null and Void

1. Approval of a fence with variance as noted in condition 2.

2. Maximum height of fence: Four (4) feet front (east),
south and west (rear) yards, five (5) feet north side yard.

3. The fence must not encroach onto adjacent properties.
4. The Municipality has assigned the following address to the

noted property 10502-102 Street. You are required to display
the address (10502) to be ciearly legible from the street and

-31-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 14 of 24

MOTION 08-134

k)

be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the
characters shall be four inches in height.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 118-DP-08

Richard Harder; Ancillary Building (Detached Garage)

Plan 072 2976, Block 1, Lot 7 (NW 21-110-19-W5M);
Inter-Municipal Development Plan Corridor — Willie Driedger’s
Subdivision

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 118-DP-08 on Plan 072 2876, Block 1,
Lot 7 (NW 21 110-19-W5M) in the name of Richard Harder be
approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions
shall render this permit Null and Void

1. All conditions and requirements by Alberta
Transportation are to be met to their specifications and
standards.

2. This Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is for
personal purposes only and no commercial activity is
permifted in this building or district.

3. The developer shall enter into a Developers Agreement
with the County prior to the commencement of
construction of the Ancillary Building (Detached
Garage). The Developers Agreement will be registered
as a caveat against the land title,

4. The Ancillary Building (Detached garage) shall be
constructed and finished with similar construction materials
as the residence and shalil compliment the natural features
of the site and the aesthetics of the neighbouring houses to
the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

5. No Ancillary Building erected/or moved onto the site shall be
used as a dwelling.

6. Minimum building setbacks are:

_32_



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 15 of 24

MOTION 08-135

)

e Front yard (east) - 15.24 meters (50 feet), from Road
Right of Way.

* Rear yard (west) - 15.2 meters (50 feet),

» South side yard - 15.2 meters (50 feet),

¢ North side yard - 7.6 meters (25 feet), from the
property lines,

+ or setback requirements from Alberta
Transportation, which ever is greater.

6. All sewage disposal systems to be in conformance with the
Alberta Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Reguiations.

7. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards and at the developers expense.

8. No construction or development is aliowed on any right-of-
way.

9. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighbouring
properties.

CARRIED

Note: A cover letter is to be sent with the Notice of Decision
stating that the Municipal Planning Commission gave this
application careful consideration due to the Ancillary Building
(Detached garage) being constructed prior to the Single Family
Dwelling. The developer is to be made aware that the Municipaf
Planning Commission based their decision on the statement that
the Single Family Dwelling, which is to be constructed in 2009, will
be 2,407.02 square feet in size and that the size is to be upheld by
the developer.

Development Permit Application 120-DP-08
Jake Doerksen (Cornerstone Church); Church Addition
SE 14-107-14-W5M; Blumenort

MOVED by Manfred Gross
That Development Permit 120-DP-07 on SE 14-107-14-W5M in the

name of Jake Doerksen (Cornerstone Church) be approved with
the following conditions:

-33-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
June 5, 2008
Page 16 of 24

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions
shall render this permit Null and Void

1. Construction commenced prior to the approval of the
Development permit, therefore the developer shall pay
t$he penalty fee of 1% the construction value, fotaling

950.00.

2. The applicant shall obtain approval from Alberta
Transportation. All conditions and requirements set by
Alberta Transportation are to be met to their specifications
and standards.

3. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum
parking standards are 1 stall per 4 seating spaces. Therefore
you are required to provide and maintain 63 parking spaces.
“One parking space, including the driveway area, shall
occupy 300 square feet.”

4. Minimum building setbacks: 41.15 meters (135 feet) from
any road allowances and 15.24 meters (50 feet) from any
other property lines or setback requirements from Alberta
Transportation, which ever is greater.

5. The architecture, construction materials and appearance of
the Church Addition shall be o accepted standards and shall
compliment the natural features and character of the site to
the satisfaction of the Development Officer.

6. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Alberta
Transportation and Mackenzie County’s standards and at
the developer’'s expense.

7. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affect the neighbouring
properties.

CARRIED

Note: A cover letter is to be sent with the Notice of Decision with an
explanation as to the rationale for implementing the 1% penalty fee.

_34_



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 17 of 24

MOTION 08-136

m) Development Permit Application 122-DP-08
Timberbound Construction Ltd.; Contractor’s Business (Shop)
Plan 872 2339, Block 17, Lot 3; La Crete

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 122-DP-08 on Plan 872 2339, Block 17,
Lot 3 in the name of Timberbound Construction Ltd., be approved
with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

. Minimum structure setbacks: 9.1 meters (30 feet) front yard;

9.1 meters (30 feet) rear yard; 3.05 meters (10 feet) side
yards, from the property lines.

. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer

system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
owner.

. The Municipality has aSS|gned the following address to the

noted property 9601-99" Street. You are required to display
the address (9601) to be clearly legible from the street and
be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the
characters shall be four inches in height.

. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum

parking standards are 1 space per 400 square feet of
building area, which in this case is 10 public parking stalls, 1
space per each full time employee and 1 space for every 2
part time employees. “One parking space, including the
driveway area, shall occupy 27.87 square meters (300
square feet).”

. PRIOR fo installation of a new access or changing location

of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards at the developer's expense.

. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface

drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

-35-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 18 of 24

MOTION 08-137

n) Development Permit Application 123-DP-08

George Fehr; Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) with Variance
NW 16-106-15-W5M; La Crete Rural

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 123-DP-08 on NW 16-106-15-WW5M in
the name of George Fehr be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall
render this permit Null and Void

1. Construction commenced prior to the issuance of the
Development Permit therefore the developer shall pay
;:;he penalty fee of 1% of the construction value totaling

200.00.

2. A 5 foot variance of the building height is hereby granted.
The maximum height of the Ancillary Building (Detached
Garage) shall be 20 feet (6.1 meters).

3. The maximum area of the Ancillary Building (Detached
Garage) shall be 1000 square feet.

4. This Ancillary Building (Petached Garage) is approved for
residential purposes only.

5. No Ancillary Building erected/or moved onto the site shall be
used as a dwelling.

6. Minimum building sethacks: 41.15 meters (135 feet) from
any road allowances and 15.24 meters (50 feet) from any
other property lines.

7. No construction or development is allowed on a right-of-way.
CARRIED

Note: A cover letter is to be sent with the Notice of Decision stating
that the Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) is approved with a
west property line setback of 41.15 meters (135 feet). If the
Ancillary Building (Detached Garage) does not meet this
requirement the developer will need to apply for a variance.

_36_



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 19 of 24

MOTION 08-138

o) Development Permit Application 125-DP-08
Pro-Tek Machining Ltd.; Manufacturing Firm (Machining and
Welding)

NE 11-106-15-W5M and Plan 892 1190, Block 1, Lot 1;
La Crete Rural

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 125-DP-08 on NE 11-106-15-W5M and
Plan 892 1190, Block 1, Lot 1 in the name of Pro-Tek Machining
Ltd., be approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

. A variance of the Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw section

7.3, subsection B is hereby granted to allow a Manufacturing
Firm (Machining and Welding) within the existing detached
garage/shop.

. The existing detached garage/shop shall meet all Alberta

Safety Code requirements for Commercial Buildings and any
other requirements specified by Superior Safety Codes.

. PRIOR to any new construction taking place on the subject

property contact the Development Department for a
Development Permit.

. Obtain written approval from Alberta Transportation

regarding the proposed development prior to
commencement of the development.

. All conditions and requirements by Alberta Transportation

are to be met to their specifications and standards.

. The sign shall be located a minimum of;

a. 200 meters from regulatory signs

b. 3 meters (9 feet) from the outer edge of the road or
not less than 1.5 meters from the property line if on
private property.

. The sign shail be a minimum of 1.5 meters to a maximum of

2.5 meters in height above the shoulder of the road.

. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location

of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Depariment for Mackenzie

-37-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 20 of 24

MOTION 08-139

p)

County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards at the developer’s expense.

9. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 131-DP-08
Edward Wiebe; Single Family Dwelling with Attached Garage
Plan 052 0560, Block 5, Lot 1; La Crete

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 131-DP-08 on Plan 052 0560, Biock 5,
Lot 1 in the name of Edward Wiebe be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall
render this permit Null and Void

1. Mackenzie County shall not be held liable for any
concerns, issues or damages related to and/or resulting
from the water tables and any other water problems as a
result of the low land levels of the proposed
development. It is the responsibility of the developer to
ensure that adequate drainage and other precautions
are taken to avoid water seepage into the
basementicraw! space and/or flooding of the
basement/crawl space.

2. The developer is required to obtain engineered plans, by a
certified engineer, indicating the amount of fill dirt required to
increase the height of the lands in order to avert any
potential flooding of the basement/crawl space. The
engineered plans must be submitted to the County for review
and approval prior to the commencement of construction.

3. The developer shall provide an engineered water dissipation
analysis, prepared by a certified engineer, prior to
commencement of construction. This documentation must
provide detailed information regarding the suitability of the
lands for the proposed development. The analysis must be
submitted to the County for review and approval prior {o the
commencement of construction.

-38-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 21 of 24

. The developer shall enter into a Developers Agreement with

the County prior to the commencement of construction of the
Single Family Dwelling with Attached garage due to the low
lying lands and drainage. The Developers Agreement will be
registered against the title.

. Minimum building setbacks: 15.2 meters (50 feet) front yard

(north); 7.6 meters (25 feet) rear yard (south); 4.6 meters (15
feet) side yards (east and west); from the property lines.

. The architecture, construction material and appearance of

the single family dwelling with attached garage shall be to
accepted standards and shall compliment the natural
features and character of the site to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority.

. The Municipality has assigned the following address to the

noted property 9506-88 Avenue. You are required to display
the address (9506) to be clearly legible from the street and
be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the
characters shall be four inches in height.

. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer

system and the cost of the connection fees will be borne by
the owner where applicable.

. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The

minimum parking shall be 300 square feet per vehicle owned
plus an additional 500 square feet for off sireet parking.
“One parking space, including the driveway area, shall
occupy a minimum 300 square feet.”

10. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location

of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Depariment for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards at the developers expense.

11.No construction or development is allowed on a utility right-

of-way.

12.The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage

without adversely affecting the neighboring properties.

-39-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 22 of 24

MOTION 08-140

q)

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 77-DP-08

571950 Alberta Ltd. (Home Hardware); Retail Store Addition;
Relocation of Two Existing Buildings with Variance

Plan 892 1327, Block 5, Lot 15 and Plan 1160NY, Block 5, Lots
6 and 7; La Crete

MOVED by £d Froese

That Development Permit 77-DP-08 on Plan 892 1327, Block 5, Lot
15 and Plan 1160NY, Block 5, Lots 6 and 7 in the name of 571950
Alberta Ltd. be approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

. Consolidation of Plan 892 1327, Blobk 5, Lot 15 and Plan

1160NY, Block 5, Lots 6 and 7 to create one lof.

. The construction of the Retail Store Addition (Warehouse)

shall be constructed in accordance with the Alberta Building
Code.

. Obtain written approval from Northern Lights Gas Co-op and

ATCO Electric regarding the proposed development prior to
commencement of the development.

. All conditions and requirements by Northern Lights Gas Co-

op and ATCO Electric are to be met to their specifications
and standards.

. A 7.62 meter (25 foot) variance, for the placement of

Ancillary Buildings (Storage), of the rear yard setback (east)
is hereby granted.

. Minimum structure setbacks: 0 meters (0 feet) north side

yard, 1.5 meters (5 feet) south side yards, 1.5 meters (5 feet)
rear (east) yard (east boundary of Lot 15), (30.48 meters)
100 feet front (west) yard, from the property lines.

. The Retail Store Addition (Warehouse) shall be constructed

and finished with similar construction materials as the
existing Retail Store and shall compliment the natural
features of the Retail Store and site.

-40-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 23 of 24

5.

6.

7.

Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer
system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
owner.

The Municipality has assigned the following address to the
noted property 9901-100" Street. You are required to display
the address (9901) to be clearly legible from 100" Street and
be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the
characters shall be four inches in height.

10. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum

11.

parking standards are 1 space per 50 square meters of
warehouse building area, which in this case is 38 additional
public parking stalls, 1 space per three full time warehouse
employees. “One parking space, including the driveway
area, shall occupy 27.87 square meters (300 square feet).”

PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards at the developer's expense.

12. No construction or development is allowed on utility right-of-

way Plan 892 1328.

13. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface

drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

SUBDIVISION

There were no Subdivision items fo discuss.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

a) Action List

The Action List of May 20, 2008 was reviewed.

IN CAMERA

-41-



¥
U

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

June 5, 2008
Page 24 of 24

9.

MOTION 08-141

There were no In Camera items to discuss.

NEXT MEETING DATES

Municipal Planning Commission meeting dates are scheduled as
follows:

+ Wednesday, June 18, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. in Fort Vermilion

ADJOURNMENT

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting be adjourned at
11:17 a.m.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this 18" day of
June 2008.

_42_



Agenda ltem # CD: b )

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: July 10, 2008
- Presented By: John Klassen, Director of Environmental Services
Title: Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes

) May 5, 2008
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The adopted minutes of the May 5, 2008 Parks and Recreation Commitiee meeting are
attached.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

N/A

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Parks and Recreation Committee meeting minutes of May 5, 2008 be received
for information.

(g
-43-

Author: C. Friesen Review Date: CAO M



-44-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

May 5, 2008
6:00 p.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

MINUTES
PRESENT: Lisa Wardley Chair, Councilor
Peter Braun Councilor
John W. Driedger Councilor
Dicky Driedger Councilor
ALSO PRESENT: John Klassen Director of Environmental Services
Henry Klassen Leadhand of Parks & Playgrounds
Connie Friesen Public Works Administrative Officer
Bill Kostiw CAO '
DELEGATION.: Roy Wiebe Representative of Pool Committee
Anthony Thiessen Representative of Pool Committee

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

Councilor Wardley called the meeting to order at 6:20pm.
AGENDA: 2.  a) Adoption of Agenda

MOTION 08-023 MOVED by Councilor Braun

That the agenda be adopted as amended with the addition of:
4. a) iv. RV Pump out
5. a) Delegation - Pool Commitiee

CARRIED
MINUTES: 3. a) Adoption of the March 26, 2008 minutes
MOTION 08-024 MOVED by Councilor J. W Driedger

That the minutes of the March 26, 2008 Parks & Recreation
Committee Meeting be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

NEW
BUSINESS: 4. a) Wadlin Lake Seasonal Campsite Application

-45-



MUNIDIPAL DISTRICT OF #MACKENZIE NG, 23
REGULAR COUNGH, AGENDA

Oeiober 26, 2005

PAGE 2

The Committee suggested putting the removal date of the RV/cabin
in the rules and reguiations and adding the liability clause to the
application form.

The Committee suggested including Section 4:18 of the current
bylaw into Schedule B of the same Bylaw 1o include the penalty the
owners' will receive if their RV/cabin is not removed by the
deadline. The schedule is fo then be brought back to Council.

i. Advertising Deadline

MOTION 08-025 MOVED by Councilor J. W Driedger

That the deadline for all applications of seasonal sites be June 10,
2008 at 4:30 pm in Fort Vermilion and La Crete.

CARRIED

ii. Meeting Date for Review of Applications

MOTION 08-026 MOVED by Councilor Braun

That the date to review all applications be June 11, 2008 at 10:00
am in La Crete in the Chamber of Commerce Meeting Room with
an invitation for the public to attend at 11:00 am.
CARRIED
iii. How Many Sites?
That 7 lots be created at 40’ x 60'. (Henry marked off 8 lots)
iv. RV Pump out
That the pump out be fixed.
b) Wadlin/Machesis Lake Signs

MOTION 08-027 MOVED by Councilor Dicky Driedger

That the pet signs be purchased for all parks and campgrounds
within the County and the funding is to come from the 72 operating
budget.

CARRIED

Delegation arrived at 7:28pm.
-46-



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO., 23

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
Cctober 26, 2005
PAGE 3

MOTION 08-028

MOTION 08-029

MOTION 08-030

MOTION 08-031

Councilor Wardley recessed the meeting at 7:28pm.
Councilor Wardley reconvened the meeting at 7:35pm.

Move down to 5. a) Delegation

c) Bridge Campground

MOVED by Councilor D. Driedger

To receive the Bridge Campground agreement for information.
CARRIED

d) Tompkins Landing Campground (for info.)

MOVED by Councilor D. Driedger

To receive the Tompkins Landing Campground for information.
CARRIED

e) Cost Estimates for Tourangeau Lake

MOVED by Councilor Braun

To receive the cost estimates for Tourangeau Lake for information.
CARRIED

f) Budget Review

MOVED by Councilor Braun

That administration prepare a summary spreadsheet of the 2008
Parks and Recreation budget and bring it back to the next Parks &
Recreation Committee meeting.

That administration investigate more options for more fire pits and
concrete benches instead of the second shelter that was budgeted

for.

That administration purchase the concrete washrooms, picnic
tables, bear bins, and rebuild the fence at the DA Thomas Park.

_47..



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23

REGULAR COUNGIL AGENDA
Otober 26, 2005
PAGE 4

MOTION 08-032

ADDITIONAL
ITEMS: 5.

MOTION 08-033

That administration bring back some more information on the
Reinland Park washroom.

That administration purchase the first shelter to be put at Wadlin
Lake campground.

CARRIED

g) Policy ADM040 Campgrounds and Playgrounds
MOVED by Councilor D. Driedger

To defer Policy ADM040 to the Parks & Campgrounds Tour at a
later date.

CARRIED

a) Delegation — Pool Committee 7:30pm

[ntroductions were made. Roy Wiebe and Anthony Thiessen were
present on behalf of the Pool Committee to provide the Parks and
Recreation Committee with a proposal.

The Pool Commiittee is requesting 50% of the feasibility study to get
the project started.

The project cost for the building as per the Fairview Aquatic Center
drawing that the Committee presented, in 2008 prices is $8.6
million.

The potential site for the construction of the recreation center is
west of the Northern Recreation complex in La Crete, aithough no
decision has been made if the center would be built onto the
existing complex.

The Parks and Recreation Committee suggested that the Pool
Commitiee prepare a letter to be brought to Council to ask for the
County to fund 50% for the feasibility study.

Delegation left at 8:22pm

MOVED by Councilor D. Driedger

To receive the Pool Committee’s presentation for information.

CARRIED
_48_



TN
\

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23

REGULAR COUNCH. AGENDA
October 26, 2005
FAGES

NEXT MEETING
DATE: 6.

ADJOURNMENT: 7.

MOTION 08-034

a) Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting

The next Parks and Recreation Committee meeting is scheduled
for June 11, 2008 at 10 am in La Crete at the Chamber of
Commerce meeting room.

a) Adjournment

MOVED by Councilor Braun

That the Parks and Recreation Committee meeting be adjourned at
10:00 pm.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this day of 2008.

~49-



_5 0_



Agenda ltem # Cf: lD)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Mackemzic County

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: July 10, 2008

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: CAO & Director Reports

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

See attached Director reports.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Director of Corporate Services, Director of Public Works & Agriculiure, Director
of Environmental Services, Director of Planning & Emergency Services, and the Chief
Administrative Officer reports be accepted for information.

Author: W, Kostiw Reviewed By: CAOQ / /
Vi

-51-



-52-



Mackenzie County Monthly report 7/4/2008

To: William (Bill) Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
From: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services Page |

Attended the following meetings:

June 3 — Managers meeting

June 6 — High Level ratepayers meeting

June 8 — Zama trip — personnel issues

June 10 — Council meeting and Fort Vermilion ratepayers meeting

June || — Managers meeting

June 12 — Zama ratepayers meeting

June |16 — Finance Committee meeting

June 18 — Managers meeting

June 25 ~ Council meeting in High Level

June 26 — Finance Committee meeting and La Crete ratepayers meeting

Personnel update:

No changes in personnel; continue with the staff training - ongoing and can be time consuming.

Administration, projects and activities:

=> 2008 Bursaries
Finance Committee reviewed applications and awarded $2,000/each to the qualifying applicants.
$13,000 is remaining in the 2008 budget, therefore, a decision was made to re-advertise the
bursaries with August 1, 2008 deadline.

= Regional Partnership Initiative
A reconciliation of the project costs was done, a report was submitted to the Alberta Municipal
Affairs and the auditors are being engaged in preparing the Review Engagement Report for this
project (July 31, 2008 deadline).

= 2007 Annual Report
The department assisted with the annual report preparation (financials).

= 2008 Statistical Information Return

The 2008 SIR was prepared and submitted by June 30, 2008.

= AUPE

-53_



Mackenzie County Monthly report 7/4/2008

To: William (Bill) Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
From: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services Page 2

The Finance Committee members have been actively working on preparing for the
negotiations.

= Expression of interest for the Zama multi-use facility

The expression of interest was not a successful venture. We will be preparing a grant
application under the Major Community Facilities Program as soon as possible.

The following are some of the upcoming projects/activities {(as per the Financial Management
Plan presented to Council during the budget deliberations):

» Prepare and submit debenture borrowing applications by May |5 for the Zama
projects (being delayed, probably will borrow by September)

» Offsite levy review (working together with other departments and an engineering
firm)

= Tangible Capital Assets project — an ongoing project.

»  Utilities rates review — July/August

» 2009 Budget — work on the new financial module

Respectfully submitted,
A

Joulia Whittleton

-54-



‘/_‘\

Director of Operations (North) Capital Projects Review
Regular Council Meeting

July 10, 2008

In brief review:

Zama Water treatment Plant, The walls have been 70% erected and some of the mechanical pumps and
plumbing have been installed along with the raw water connection being 40% completed.

Zama Lagoon is still ongoing and they are currently working on the core elevation of the anaerobic cells
along with scarifying and compacting the base, prepping for the liner construction.

Zama Raw Water Line, AGTL will be coming back in the near future for the deficiencies along with
cleaning up of the site.

Zarma Paving is currently under way and making good progress along Tower rd and they are also working
on Aspen doing the base prep.

Zama Public Works Shop for the equipment is currently being looked into.

Fort Vermilion Mackenzie housing / 45" st is currently in progress working on the base prep for 45™ st
and we are still waiting on the final design and cost for Mackenzie housing.

Fort Vermilion WTP upgrades is under way the electrical contractor has been on site running conduit for
the chlorination up grade and the HVAC system

Fort Vermilion Lift Station we are still waiting for the generator, the other pump cannot be changed out
until it is on site and operational.

Fort Vermilion Cladding we are waiting for nason to show up and install the Vestibule and install the sign
in front of the WTP.

| have taken a contractor around the areas of high level rural and the Rocky Lane area to fix some of the
drainage issues and this will be starting mid next week awaiting locates and material.

Mina Ward drainage some preliminary work has been completed and excavation will attentively start
later this week.

g

David Crichton
Director of Public Works North

Mackenzie County






P

PN

Director of Operations (South) Report
For July 10, 2008
Regular Council Meeting

As the busy season is upon us with a lot of projects and maintenance underway we need

to juggle tasks and priorities around so that permanent staff has an opportunity for some
summer vacation time.

Utilities
s Jencol has informed the County that they will be on site July 10" to address
deficiencies at the LC water plant.

Parks/Playgrounds and Facilities:
¢ The County should be receiving blue prints for the County office real soon.
e The Parks Committee received one application for a seasonal site at Wadlin Lake
and looks like SRD will grant approval for the sites.
¢ The Tompkins campground group has started some site work at the future
campground, although SRD has not given approval to do so at this time.

e The County received approval from SRD for the proposed upgrades at Wadlin
Lake.

Solid Waste:
¢ Nothing new to report.

Public Works South:
» We are working towards addressing various drainage problems within the County.
» County dust control is complete with the exception of one private resident that

was missed and one hamlet road that needs to be redone.

All County road bans have been lifted.

Regraveling should start shortly.

Inspection was completed on the LC 99" street/North-South access project.

The 109™ street storm sewer installation has been completed.

The storm sewer for La Crete CAMRIF project is complete.

The County entrance and office signs have all been changed.

John Klassen
Director of Environmental Services
Mackenzie County

_55_



-56-



/—'\

émm‘;y & .'Eme:yengy Services
ol (780) 928-3985 Fax: (780) 928-3636 Cell: (780) Bat-7740

E-mail rﬁwﬁer@mmﬁenziecam@. eom

Planning & Emergency Services Report
June 2008

]

The RFP for the Ambulance service has been reviewed by lega! counsel and, after
counsel review, should be ready to advertise. The process will be competitive and the
residents of Mackenzie County will benefit from this process.

ISL has revised a cost estimate for preparing the County’s Municipal Development Plan
and is being presented at today's council meeting for approval. This update will enable
the County to move forward in a logical and progressive manner.

Work continues on the Zama subdivision design and this project should be ready to go
out for RFP in early August. A draft RFP has been prepared and research is being
done to make sure the process captures all the relevant details.

I have been researching the littering bylaw, specifically the ban on polystyrene products
(Styrofoam). As we will be only the second municipality in Canada to embark on the
process we will need to continue to research alternative products and there availability
and the cost impacts both on the business owners and consumers. The balance
between the benefits to the environment and convenience needs to be discussed. |
have been in contact with a council member from Turner Valley and the
correspondence is attached.

| toured the High Level fire department and met with Rodney Schmidt to discuss the
MOU with High Level and the County with respect to equipment needs. | feel that a
positive working relationship exists between Rodney and | and we should be able to
make some common sense decisions on which equipment needs to be purchased for a
reasonable dollar.

[ also met with Cpl. Dlin and discussed traffic issues and policing issues in general. |

am happy with the increased level with respect to speed in the residential areas of both
Fort Vermilion and La Crete.

R.N.BECKER
Director, Planning & Emergency Services

-h7-



Turner Valley Polystyrene Project

The Town of Turner Valley is advocating that the disposal of polystyrene be no longer
permitted in the Regional landfill. In April of 2008 Councillors voted unanimously to prohibit
the sale and disposal of polystyrene from within the Town of Turner Valley.

Our Region presently has no means to economically or efficiently recycle the polystyrene
product. Polystyrene is a brittle synthetic polymer composed of repeated styrene units.
Polystyrene is transparent and rigid because the benzene rings in each styrene unit prevent the
polystyrene chains from arranging themselves into a tight crystalline structure. Polystyrene has a
wide variety of uses, especially as solid foam for insulation and packaging.

Turner Valley continues with their strategy to educate businesses and residents on the landfill
impacts. The overall strategy is to prohibit the use and disposal of polystyrene through education
and voluntary substitution by bio degradable alternatives. During the process of education and
voluntary participation there will also be a willingness to address any other technological
solution, to polystyrene being removed from our land fill sites. Only as a last resort, the
development and passing of a by-law to prohibit sales and disposal of polystyrene would be
implemented. Should it be determined that industry can introduce acceptable and
environmentally safe means to recycle this waste product in the immediate area, there may be no
need for the prohibition.

...58-



Mackenzie Ccmnfy

Office of Mackenzie County Emergency Services
R Box 1620, 10107-94 Avenue La Crete, Alberta, TOH 2HO
Mackenzie | Tel.: (780) 928-3983 Fax: (780) 928-3636

County Emergency Services

Emergency Services — Operations Report
June 2008

1491/ 1420 10 23* 9™
1685 8 63 9
1686 9 69 1
1684 3 21 1

30 310 34

Sféfistics based on submitted PCR’s, Dispatch Protocols, and Fire Reports.
*La Crete Station 1 and Station 2 total response
**La Crete Station 2 responses {Tompkins/Bluehills)

R

Adminis

Updated BLS Medicai Guidelines were reviewed and approved by our Medical
Director for use by EMS and Fire personnel. Changes reflect the new CPR and
spinal injury protocols within Canada.

The 2008/2009 FireSmart grant was submitted with the intent of completing the
Zama Fire Guard.

Communication systems are still under review and are awaiting updates
regarding new service providers in our region as well as the provincial system.

B R
¥raining and Education:

Incident Command training was completed in June with attendees from Roads,
EMS, Enforcement, La Crete Fire and Fort Vermilion Fire.

“Protecting People and Property within Mackenzie County”
_5 9—



La Crete Fire — Rescue attended a training exercise at Neufeld Petroleum fuel
station.

Fort Vermilion EMS attended the Rocky Lane Farmers Day for medical standby
during the riding events.

Bublic Awaren

Articles were prepared for the County Image regarding grass fire season and fire
safety.

Both Fire and EMS were invited to the career day at the La Crete Public School,
fire fighters and EMS practitioners gave tours of the emergency vehicles and
presented their skills and equipment to the students.

EMS assisted the RCMP at a bike rodeo at the Reinland Private School in La
Crete, students were instructed on the safe riding fips as they went through the
bicycle obstacle course.

“Protecting People and Property within Mackenzie County”
_60-



—

CAQO REPORT TO COUNCIL
July 10, 2008

This report is a brief statement of the County’s business activities, major projects and

events.

It was certainly a great disappointment that Premier Stelmach is not coming to the
County this week; however, he apparently is trying to reschedule. The rain and
weather is causing some delays in projects but most are going well. In La Crete, the
private sector developers and businesses have placed a lot of pavement which is
good to see. Most of our engineered projects are covered in the enclosures or will be
presented by them at this meeting. Highway 88 is almost impassible (Judge) and the
Zama Access road is taking a beating by the large trucks and requires constant

maintenance.

1. Major Projects

a. Gravel

» Gravel hauling tenders were awarded to Tree Tech and Knelsen
Sand & Gravel. They will start as soon as weather permits.

e Gravel crushing will start in July and be undertaken in North
Vermilion pit, West La Crete pit, and perhaps Mercredi or Fitler pits.
We may also be crushing in Tompkins pit subject to Council
approval and budgets.

e Gravel pit management is still a challenge and by August | hope to
have a few options for Council's peruéai. Gravel is our major

challenge and largest single ongoing expense.

b. Resource Roads

» We are working on new applications for Resource Roads and have
met with Alberta Transportation to discuss the grant requirements
and status (agenda).



c. Storm Water Management

e These projects really need Council's attention in order to define

scope of projects, project management and project funding.

d. Resource road applications will be resubmitied. Highway 88 connector will
likely get approval for 2009 if the power plant project gets started. We will
provide Council with the qualifying roads for approval.

2. Council Workshop
| think it's extremely important for Council to set aside ample time to
thoroughly review County operations and Council's wishes for long term
development. This workshop should be held in a place where minimal
disruption will side track Council's deliberations. | have provided some of my
thoughts for Counci! to review and perhaps incorporate into your workshop.
a. Mission
e Through effective, innovative, prudent, responsible leadership and
consultation, Council's mission is to enhance the quality of life for
our citizens and communities and protect the unique environment of
our County.
b. Core Values (The Key Pillars of Good Government)
o Citizens & Ratepayers First — by providing affordable services and
programs.
¢ Accountability — prudent management of the County’s resources.
+ Responsiveness — strive to provide excellent, timely service.
CAQO Report to Council Page 2

July 10, 2008



Strategic Priorities/Plans

Governance — visionary leadership and productive partnerships
build sustainable communities. The total team!

Infrastructure — provide safe, well maintained roads, bridges,
utilities and functional buildings by developing a long term capital
plan (in the works).

Social Wellness — strive to provide adequate primary health care
through innovative partnerships and alliances.

Recreation & Culture — provide for active and healthy lifestyles,
accessible, affordable services and facilities and protect cultural
heritage.

Organizational Structure & Capacity — the ability to deliver cost
effective, prudent, responsible services with minimal bureaucracy.
Senior Governments — develop an effective partnership/alliance
with governments.

Planning & Development Framework — there is a need to balance
the wishes of development/developers with the interests of the
greater municipal and community interests or wellbeing.

The primary purposes of working towards a strategic plan are to:

Reach Council agreement on key initiatives desighed to advance
both the individual Councillor agenda as well as the overall County
plan — short term and long term.

Define what results we want to see in each initiative.

Engage or have dialogue with senior government and community
leaders to help define achievable goals and objectives.

Establish realistic and accountable timelines to get these initiatives
implemented.

Review and/or amend our mission or vision for Mackenzie County.
Review the organization or municipal capacity to govern (Council)
and manage (staff) the affairs of Mackenzie County.

CAQ Report to Council Page 3

July 10, 2008



Note: Council may follow this process or choose ancther course of action. Please

advise.
In summary, we certainly have and will continue to face challenges; however, that's

part of getting the job done and moving forward. 1 am confident all our affairs are in
order and the year 2008 will be productive and rewarding for the County.

Thank you.

William Kostiw
CAO

~CAO Report to Council Page 4
July 10, 2008



Attachments:

Page
a. Letter to Premier Stelmach 7
b. EXH Project Notes — May 7, 2008 9
¢. ISL Meeting Agenda — July 23, 2008 ' 14
d. ISL Project Notes — June 25, 2008 15
e. EXH Annual Peace Region Client Golf Tournament — July 25, 2008 19
f. Regional Waterworks Meeting — July 16, 2008 | 21
g. Pengrowth Incident in Sousa (Hay Zama) 23
h. Mike Cardinal/Blue Heron Athabasca Charity Classic Tournament — 25
August 8, 2008

i. Tea Time Trivia 27
j.  Community Development Trust Fund ' 29
k. Mustus Energy Ltd. (June 18, 2008) 31
. LCR & Associates Inc. | 32
m. Chinchaga River Bridge Project — Notification — Highway 58 33
n. Fort Vermilion County Building (Tomas O'Scolai) 37
0. MOU Projects (Town of High Level) 39
p. [SL Engineering (June 9, 2008) 41
q. Premier's Letter to William Kostiw — April 15, 2008 43
CAQ Report to Council , Page 5

July 10, 2008






N

Mackenzie C’ovmfy

P.O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO
Phone (780) 927-3718 Fax (780) 927-4266
www.mackenziecounty.com

Mackenze Coun

July 4, 2008

The Honorable Ed Stelmach
Premier of Alberta

307 Legislature Building
10800-97 Avenue
Edmonton, AB

T5K 2B7

Dear Premier:

Thank you very much for arranging to meet with our County Council on July 11,
2008 at 4:30 p.m. in the Fort Vermilion office. We certainly appreciate all the
support we have received by the provincial government over the past years and
hope to see more help in the future.

The three main topics we wish to discuss with you are:

1. Health care in our region including the Hamlets of Fort Vermilion, La Crete,
and Zama and the Towns of Rainbow Lake and High Level. There is a
serious problem retaining doctors and other health care professionals which
places a large, young and growing population at risk. We are also concerned
about the ongoing support of our hospitals and health centres, we need them
to be “operational”.

Q. What can the province do to help or what do you suggest the
municipalities do to solve the problem?

2. Highway 88 base and paving project is critical to our current businesses and
communities. It is also crucial for future development in our area as well as
the whole northwest. We have contractors who have submitted “tenders” to
complete the job at great prices.

Q. When can we expect pavement on Highway 887



Premier Stelmach
Page 2
July 4, 2008

3. Zama City access road base paving from Highway 35 to Zama. This is the
only all weather road to Zama and the significant resource development in the
region.

Q. Will the province provide serious funding for the completion of this vital
connector road to the tremendous resources in the real northwest Alberta?

Thank you again and we are really looking forward to your visit to our County.

Yours sincerely,

P A
%’/ ’//u/’ }

Greg Newman
Reeve
Mackenzie County

pc.  Frank Oberle, MLA ~ Peace River
Council



-

Box 349

A Engineering
E x H SEWiCES La Crete, Alberta TOH 2H0

Telephone: (780) 928-4481

A Member of GENIVAR

Fax: (780) 928-4465
Email: lacrele@exheng.com

EXH File: 1008036

MEETING MINUTES
Mackenzie County
Projects Notes

May 07, 2008

Attendees:  Bill Kostiw (BK), Mackenzie County
Ryan Becker (RB), Mackenzie County
Grant Smith (GS), Mackenzie County
Mark Schonken (MSc), Mackenzie County
Mark Schwab (MS), EXH — Grimshaw
Mark Onaba (MO), EXH ~ La Crete

Job No. Project

PROJECTS

1005016 Fort Vermilion South Drainage

1007116
{(Schedule
A)

» GM noted that there is more ditch cleaning than actual
construction required for the project.

» S mentioned that landowner {Richards) wants 7:1 slopes

* Greg Newman noted that the ditch should be scaled back fo a
1.0m — 1.5m wide ditch bottom.

= County agreed to leave the back slopes at 3:1.

County would like the entire ditch to be licensed.

GS is looking at doing a ditch clean-out as opposed {o new

consiniction.

No work is required from EXH at this time.

Project to be reviewed in the spring.

MO to tour project with County on Friday Aprit 18.

EXH provided summary letter to County on current status of

project.

* MS to arrange a meeting with Terry Sawchuk to discuss
project,

* GS noted that he would like to start construction in July 08.

L R B B

99 Street /North & South La Crete Accesses/94 Avenue

Project

= Decision on whether fo put paint lines on 99 Street to be
revisited in the spring.

= MS noted that EXH had released hold back to Kneisen,

Action By

Mark S.

A Member of GENIVAR
-0-



Mackenzie County EXH File: 1008036
Page 2 of 6
Job No. Project Action By
1007116 South La Crete Access Base-Pave
(Schedule * County agreed to increase ACP to 120mm, this would ensure | EXH
B) the structure of the read was sufficient enough lo
accommodate traffic through the winter. (70mm fall, 50 mm
*  Project will be completed in 2008
* Review alignments in the spring
1007122 Hwy 697 Correction Line Drainage
e EXH to provide concept and cost estimate for a drainage study
for entire area. w_‘/{//
« Drainage study will inciude Twp 108-4. Rge Rd 13-4 and Twp E\g /\
107-0 (Wolfe Lake Road)
« MS and MO to review project with JK, JW and GS. e SQM‘J
« (S suggested spring run-off would be a good time to review. B {_'[
» BK mentioned that he prefers design and tender preparation o ExH &7 SEO
occur right after spring run off and construction fo commence
after September 08. P [ &/}l‘
+ County and EXH 1o inspect project with local councilors on
Friday April 18 08. W P
» BK noted that the County would like to reconstruct Woife Lake
Road and do ditch cleaning starting a half a mile west of Hwy }4 'j
697 and ending either 4 or 8 miles east of Hwy 697. C/L TN
+ EXH to provide 2 proposals (4 miles & 8 miles)
1007158 Twp. Rd 107-2 & Rge. Rd 13-2 Ditch Survey (Ed’s Ditch)
No Action at
this time.
1007460 Blumenort intersection Treatment.
= MO will continue dealing with ATCO with regard to power pole
relocations.
» ATCO estimated $107,000 to install underground utilities. BK
will send a copy of estimate to MO.
« County would like to improve sight lines to the east on
Blumenort Road. Mark O.
e County and EXH to inspect project with local councilors on '
Friday April 18 08. M
» MO will forward Knelsen agreement to Dave Armstrong of
EXH's Contracts group.
» MO noted that the Contractor would like to starl construction
on May 14 08
1007166 Blumenort Rd & Rge Rd 14-2 Drainage (Grave yard int.)
» EXH to review plans with the concept of draining to the north on Lot
John W. Driedger feels that draining water to the east would be a ,
better option.

A Muckenzic Countyd et Mecting Minntess_$ May 07 18 dpe

-10-




Mackenzie County

Page 3 of 6

EXH File: 1008036

Job No.

Project

1007170

1007175

/1307177

1007193

1008065

Zama Access Road Base/Pave

¢ Project has been awarded o Knelsen Sand & Gravel Lid.

= Construction to commence in the spring of 2008.

s County {o negotiate with Confractor to get 50-100m of Aspen
Drive paved within this contract.

+ County would like to do intersectional treatments 15-20m
deep.

Hwy 88 Connector RRP 2608

» Application was completed and forwarded to AIT on November
30 2007

+ County and EXH to discuss tendering $1,000,000 of grading
for this project at next projects meeting.

Zama Access Road Base/Pave Phase i

+ Application was completed and forwarded to AIT on November
30 2007.

s Waiting for A.L'T. comments/approval.

High Level Drainage

s  Codnly would like to extend survey 800 m te the north from
previous survey.

Extend survey 800 m south from infersection in east ditch.
EXH to complete survey extension and draft design,

BK mentioned that EXH should proceed to prepare a

oncepiual design and “B" type construction cost estimate for
review

Aspen Drive

« BK mentioned that an environmental waiver would be require
for this project '

» County has an engineering and construction budget of
$750,000 for this project

» BK would like to skip a section of the road, north of the school,
as this area has not been developed yet

» MS mentioned that given the width of the existing road, we
might have to core the road in order to achieve a subgrade
width wide enough to accommodate an 8m finished road top
width. Further more, widening the road could lead to potential
drainage issues as the existing ditches could get filled in.

» RB to provide MO with Lidar drawings that could aid EXH in
the design process

» EXH to prepare tender with schedules A & B with schedule B
being a deletable schedule.

» MS noted that the coniract has been tendered and will close
on April 29 2008.

MA_Mackenzie CoumplProject Meeting Minutesy S May 07 08.doe

-11-

Action By

g L

EXH

Dl P

Mark O.

EXH.



Mackenzie County

EXTI File: 1008036

Page 4 of 6 Pl
Job No. Project Action By
3007003 BF 86154 rairie Point Access
= Sof$pot on road to be reviewed in the spring. Nothing
K noted that the culvert was frozen right up to the top and required at this
expressed some concerns for spring run off. time
A007029 102 Street/91 Avenue
» [Exisling surface drainage to storm sewer, EXH

E

4007029

-
L

4007049

foo 1 otk el Firclind,

DISCUSSION

/ "

County would like to surface drain as much as possible.
County would fike to include the tie in storm sewer extension,
on 109 Ave, to this contract as a separafe schedule

BK noted that an environmental waiver is required for this
project

MS noted that the contract has been tendered and will close
on Aprit 29 2008.

MS noted that the Contractor would like {o start the
underground work on May 14 and complete paving at a later
dale.

98 Avenue
Ensure the contract details the tie-ins of the street {o driveway.

County would like a 5' Sidewalk

BK mentioned that he would like to stretch the distance
between the street lights on 98 Avenue in order o save costs
MO waiting for cost estimate from ATCO covering 3 line
relocation options.

Include sub sewer system issues, on the east of 98 Avenue at
100 Street, in this contract

County would like a construction completion date of
September 1 2008

BK noied that the coniract should be tendered as soon as it is
ready.

MO to discuss timelines with Rick Green

Mackenzie County Subdivision inspections

Deficiency list to be reviewed in the spring with JK.
JK to discuss upcoming inspections with Doug Schuler

Bridge File Maintenance Contract

RFQs have been received on March 12, 2008
Griffin Contracting Lid. was the low bidder at $119,045.00

M Mazckenme Countyihyeed Mecting Mirolest_S May &7 08 doe

-12-

John K,

Caunty

v



Mackenzie County

Page 5 of 6

EXH File: 1008036

Job No.

Project

-

-

T Cown by -

M3 Meckenzie CountyiProjost Seibng Minules\_S May 07 0B4doe

= County awarded contract to Griffin Contracting

BF 80988

* RFQs have been received on March 12, 2008

»  Griffin Contracting was the low bidder at $9,750.00

» County to awarded contract o Griffin Contracting

* Michael Bird to provide insurance information to Mark
Schonken.

Hwy 697 Drainage {Buffaio Head Prairie Area)

* A.lT. has approved 50/50 funding to a maximum of $50,000
for construction.

» County and EXH to inspect project with local councilors on
Friday April 18 08.

» EXH awaiting further direction

Mustas Lake Center Subdivision — Design Review
» County to review status of drainage with windrowed fill
material

» BK noted that the County would be meeting with their lawyer
on March 3 to discuss levy offsets in this subdivision

Blue Hills Drainage

« BK mentioned that the County had drainage issues in the Blue
Hills area.

» MS to obtain previous proposal for review,

Zama Town Hall

» BK mentioned that EXH had provided Engineering Services to '

construct an addition to the Zama Recreational Hall 4-5 yrs
ago.

» BK noted some dralnage issues at the hall that the County
would fike EXH to review.

Rosenberger Lines 3 &7

» BK noted that the County had $27,000 left in the budget for
this project.

« MO & GS to inspect outlet at the end of the channel,

River Road South Reconsiruction

» BK mentioned that the County would like fo reconstruct River
Road to a 9 m graded top starting at the Jet. of 109 Avenue
and going north for 2 miles.

» The County would also like to repair the drainage ditch about
%2 mile north of 109 Avenue that drains water east R:ver Road.

+ EXH to provide a2 proposal letter to BK

gﬁwﬁ ﬂp
K wm [T 02

-13-

Action By

-

County

EXl—/

Nothing ’
required at

this time

Mark S,
— .
Mark w
.:'Iark 0.
Grant S,
EXH

(:(
PR



Engineeting Meeting Agenda

TAANSPORTATION MUNICIPAL/ENVIRONMENTAL STRUCTURAL LAND DEVELOPMENT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE PLANNING/COMMUNICATIONS GIS/MAPPING

Project Ne: MACS550
Meeting Date: July 23, 2008
Meeting Time: 11:00 AM
Meeting No:

Project: Various Mackenzie County Projects

Client: Mackenzie County

Location: Fort Vermilion, Mackenzie County Council Cambers

Purpose: County Projects Update and General Discussion

1.0 Call to Crder
2.0 Current Project Updaies
2.1 Mackenzie County GIS/Mapping
22 Mackenzie County Regional SCADA
2.3 Fort Vermilion 45 Street Upgrade
2.4 Fort Vermilion Mackenzie Housing Subdivision
2.5 Fort Vermilion Sewage Lift Station
2.6 Zama Water Treatment Plant
2.7 Zama Raw Water Supply Line
2.8 Zama Wastewater Lagoon
2.9 Mackenzie County Planning / Master Plans
2,10  Mackenzie County Regional Water
3.0 Upcoming Project Updates
3.1 Fort Vermilion River Road
3.2 Fort Vermilion West Water Line
3.3 La Crete Sewage Collection and Treatment Assessment / Master Plan
3.4 Other projects
4.0 New Business
5.0 Next Meeting Date — September 3, 2008 at 11:00 AM
6.0 Adjourn

ISL Engineering and Land Services Lid.
Suite 100, 7909 — 51 Avenue Edmonton, AB T6E 5L8 T: 780.438.9000 F: 780,438.3700 www.islenginearing.com

JA1240001 2411 Zamality WP _communication\U8h_nigs Al - General\MACESS Meeting Agenda 050723.doc Page 1 of 1

..‘] 4-



IS Bkt Record of Meeting

TRANSPORTATION MUNICIPAL/ENVIRONMENTAL STRUCTURAL LAND DEVELOPMENT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE PLANNING/COMMUNICATIONS GIS/MAPPING

Project No: MACS550
Meeting Date: June 25, 2008
Meeting Time: 11:00 AM
Meeting No:
Written By: Deon H.J. Wilner
Project: Various Mackenzie County Projects
Client: Mackenzie County
tocation: Town of High Level Offices, Boardroom 105
Purpose: County Projects Update and Genera! Discussion
In Attendance: Greg Newman - Mackenzie County Ray Toews - Mackenzie County
Stuart Nelson - Mackenzie County Bill Kostiw - Mackenzie County
Ryan Becker - Mackenzie County Deon Wilner - ISL
Distribution: Bill Kostiw - Mackenzie County Mark Sckonken - Mackenzie County
John Klassen - Mackenzie County Dave Crichton - Mackenzie County

The subjects discussed and decisions reached are summarized in the foliowing record. Please notify the author of any errors or omissions. If
no comments are received within 7 days this record is considered correct.

1.1 Current Projects
The following projects are currently active: Proj. No.

¢ Mackenzie County GIS/Mapping 12093
¢ Mackenzie County Regional SCADA 12270
¢ Fort Vermilion 45" Street Upgrade 12300 01
¢ Fort Vermilion Mackenzie Housing Subdivisi